



345 Bobwhite Court, Suite #220, Boise, ID 83706

p:208/345/2428 www.tait.com

January 25, 2010

Mr. Doug Rankin
Planning Manager
Las Vegas Planning & Development
731 South Fourth Street
Las Vegas, NV 89101

RE: SDR 36927 & SUP 36928

Dear Mr. Rankin:

I am the representative of the Owner in the matter of Site Development Review #36927 and Special Use Permit #36928 for the project at 4700 Meadows Lane.

I received instruction today to cancel the project associated with these two applications. So with this letter I wish to formally withdraw them, both of which were to be heard at the Planning Commission in a public hearing this Thursday, January 28th.

I sincerely appreciate all of the hard work and due diligence your department displayed in working with us on these applications.

Please contact me if you have any questions, or if you require further documentation or information.

Sincerely,

Jon M. Marcotte
Project Manager

RECEIVED
JAN 25 2010

Submitted after final agenda

Date 1/25/10 Item 35-36